

Fenton Pride Collective Board Meeting Agenda
July 31st, 2022
Cause & Affect Gallery – 5:30 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

Called to order at 5:48 p.m. @ Cause & Affect Gallery by President Kyle Switala

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Annie Anglim, Kyle Switala, J Waddell, Josh Orvis, Jasmyn Lee, Connie Lee, Terina Greenway

Absent: , Stephanie Young

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES & AGENDA

Motion to approve agenda motion by jasmyn, 2nd by connie, everyone is in favor.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Terina made a motion to pay the rest of our balance we owe

JJ. Connie 2nds. everyone in favor.

V. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

PRESIDENT

4th of july recap. Kyle sent out Thank yous to everyone.

VICE PRESIDENT

N/A

TREASURER

Everything is up to date in the drive.

SECRETARY

N/A

FENTON YOUTH INITIATIVE REPRESENTATIVE

N/A

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

N/A

VII. OLD BUSINESS

a. Committees

i. Volunteer

Connie will Head

ii. Vendor & Community Organizations

Annie said she will be involved but she cannot head because she has a HUGE event this year.

iii. Entertainment

N/A

iv. Marketing

Jasmyn will Head

b. Business cards

i. Cheaper for UPS to print

Generic business cards will be the way to go.

Jasmyn will want to design.

Jasmyn motioned to order 1000 business cards. Connie 2nd. everyone in favor.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

a. Dates for Peer Support Group

Jay says Wednesdays are ideal. Terina says Thursdays are ideal for her.

6:00-7:00pm.

Terina suggested printing a flyer that she can hand out at lunas.

Annie's wife suggested having a handout that had resources for people looking for help.

b. Chamber membership

\$128. Connie motions to get the membership jay seconds. Everyone agrees.

Networking at noon is every third Thursday at noon. Terina is interested in going.

c. Parade/ market for next year's Pride Night

Kyle is planning on calling Mike Hart to get streets closed. Reserve rackham park? The 15th of June for next year? Kyle motions the 15th. Jasmyn 2nds.

Everyone in favor. Mark your calendars!

d. Coming out day event (Oct 11)

Everyone is going to think about it and we will table for next month.

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS

N/A

X. ADJOURNMENT

Next meeting the 28th of august at 5:30pm. Location: TBD

Connie motioned to adjourn. Annie 2nds. Everyone in favor.

Prepared by: Josh Orvis

Approved by: Kyle Switala